



Stefano Nardacchione

Wordpress Web Developer

Contact

- +39 (371) 5364830
- <https://snardacchione.com>
- nardacchione@gmail.com

Languages

- Spanish: Native-Fluent
- English: Conversational
- Italiano: Conversational

Nationalities

- Argentinian
- Italian

About me

I am proactive and decisive, I try to reach the best estimated result in the shortest time possible, but without neglecting the details and requirements.
From 2012 to 2019 I worked in areas not related to technology.



Hard Skills

- Wordpress** 100 %
- Elementor** 100 %
- Bootstrap** 60 %
- HTML** 97 %
- Angular** 56 %
- Javascript** 90 %

Work Experience

- 2018 - Now
Freelance <https://snardacchione.com> ■ WEB DEVELOPER
Freelance worker
COMMUNITY MANAGER
- 2021-2022
Nicom <https://nicom.media/> ■ WEB DEVELOPER
Marketing Agency
- 2023
Omalph <https://omalph.com> ■ WEB DEVELOPER
Marketing Agency
- 2023
Papaloti <https://papalotlagency.com/> ■ WEB DEVELOPER
Marketing Agency
- 2024 - Now
Zoyo <https://zoyogurt.com> ■ WEB DEVELOPER
Marketing Team
- 2024 - Now
Tree Marketing <https://treemkt.ar> ■ WEB DEVELOPER
Marketing Agency

Soft Skills

- Problem resolution
- Flexibility
- Positive attitude
- Adaptability
- Leadership
- Critical thinking
- Time management
- Creativity
- Effective communication

Education

- 2017
Web developer
Coding bootcamp
PLATAFORMA 5
- 2023
Digital Marketing
Course Community Manager & Publicity
CODERHOUSE